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1
page.3

12.2

 Tender Annexure to be added in both the bids; UN-Priced with technical Bids & 

Priced with Commercial Bids.

 'Annexure' refers to just A1-A6 or else 

defined

Follow as per advised in tender 

document

2
Page.15

COMMENCEMENT OF WORK

Company shall notify contractor in advance as  per  offered/agreed  time  frame  so 

that the drilling unit is to be rigged up & ready to spud/work  over

How to define the mobilization time.

A) It starts with the issue of LOA or upon 

a 'mobilization notice' from company.

B) Is the bidder supposed to offer a 

'mobilization time' ?

Or

Company is to give a specific time period 

for notice in advance

Rigs are required as per schedule given 

in the tender documenr

3
Page.51

Clause 1.4 b

CONTRACTOR will ensure that the Drilling Rig  will  be  available and ready to 

spud the well and start operations at 1st well  on  agreed date as per tender 

requirement.

What's the specific 'tender requirement'.

Spud the 1st well before 30th June 2018 

for the first two rigs?

As per tender documents given 

schedule

4
Page.16

3.1.2

Specifications of rig outfit as per Annexure-A1 and including ability to provide 

WBM Waste Management & Casing Running Services.

5
Page.42

Responsibility matrix

Casing running in services -1 

(Provided by CONTRACTOR, paid by CONTRACTOR covered in contract)

6
Page.43

Responsibility matrix

Handling and running tubing tools -1 

(Provided by CONTRACTOR, paid by CONTRACTOR covered in contract)

Pls confirm that tubing running service is 

to be define as 1 or 4

Tubbing running servics will be 

covered under category  "4"(provided 

by the company and paid by the 

company and it will be covered under 

category "4)

7
Page.39

Responsibility matrix

Special fishing tools other than above

(Provided by CONTRACTOR, paid by CONTRACTOR covered in contract)

8
Page.42

Responsibility matrix

Special fishing operation (other than with tools included in Appendix-A 1).

(Provided by COMPANY, paid by COMPANY.)

                                                                                                                    CLARIFICATION NO.2

Pls confirm that casing running service is 

to be define as 1 or 4

To avoid ambiguity, pls confirm that 

special fishing operation (incl special 

fishing tools) is provided by company and 

paid by company

Special fishing operation(tools ) will be 

provided by the company and paid by 

the company and it will be covered 

under category "4"

Casing running in services will be 

covered under category "1"(Provided by 

the contractor, paid by the contractor)

Some of the Prospective bidders have raised some queries against the subject case. The queries along with OGDCL reply are listed below for information of all the prospective bidders. 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-3229/2018 HIRING OF DRILLING RIG SERVICES ON AS AND WHEN REQUIRED BASIS.
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9
Page.40

Responsibility matrix

Replacement cost of damaged beyond repair tubulars /BHA components during 

entire period of contract.

(Provided by CONTRACTOR, paid by CONTRACTOR covered in contract)

10
Page.60

Clause 6.2.1

Damaged beyond repair or loss of CONTRACTOR’s subsurface equipment, while 

operating with such equipment below the rotary table, excluding, however, damage 

or losses due to normal wear and tear or CONTRACTOR’S negligence, will be 

reimbursed by COMPANY at the depreciated replacement cost based on a four- year 

life period for such subsurface equipment, provided that the CONTRACTOR will not 

be paid less than 50% of original purchase value of equipment lost. The contractor 

will provide with bid the reasonable low rates for BHA components on sliding scale 

or the contractor will provide 03 quotes for LIH/DBR items comparable with 

OGDCL lowest purchases from last 03 years

11
Page.26

E1.4(B)

13 5/8" x 15000 PSI WP (Ram type preventor) (Double stage unit) with all 

accessaries

Comparing to the previous tender, this is a 

new requirement. Please kindly confirm if 

it is mandatory to provide the 15000psi 

Double Ram Preventor. Is it an optional 

item?

It is mandatory to provide rates for 13 

5/8" x 15000 PSI WP (Ram type 

preventor) (Double stage unit) with all 

accessaries separately other than rig 

day rate.
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Page.30

F5.1 

2-7/8” HT Pac drill pipes with tool joint O.D 3-1/8” 10.4PPF on as and when 

required

Please kindly confirm if the company will 

pay extra charge for 2-7/8” HT Pac drill 

pipes. If so, please confirm the required 

quantity.

These are to be covered under Rig day 

rate.

13
Page.38

Responsibility matrix
Cementing Casing head

Uauslly the cementing casing head is 

provided by cementing service company, 

please confirm.

It will be covered under category  

"4"(provided by the company and paid 

by the company and it will be covered 

under category "4)

14
Page.47

a) operating rate

the operating rates will only be payable when draw-works is operative and 

contractors‟ drill string is in the hole for well operations and this rate is not in 

conflict with any other rate in the contract

Please kindly confirm if the operating rate 

here is inclusive of water waste 

management rate or not. 

It is explained at Annexure A5-1 at 

serial "h" that rate for WBM Waste 

Managaement is to be quoted 

separately.

To avoid ambiguity, pls confirm that 

LIH/DBR for contractor's subsurface 

equipment is entitled for reimbursement as 

stipulated in Clause 6.2.1

As per tender documents/draft contract 

given clause
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15
Page.75

Section 4-Pricing Terms

4.3 The prices should be quoted in USD. However payment to all Pakistan based 

companies will be made upon completion of the project through cross cheque in 

100% Pak Rupees, at actual, against verified invoices at official exchange rate 

prevalent on the date of payment. 

Please kindly confirm when the payment 

will be made after the invoices are 

submitted. 

Payments shall be made by the 

company within Sixty (60) days of 

submission of an invoice / claim by the 

Contractor provided always that the 

said invoice along with supporting 

documents are signed and stamped by 

the duly authorized representative of 

the contractor and shall also be varified 

by the authorized officer of the 

company (OGDCL).

16
Page.75

Section 4-Pricing Terms

4.4  To Foreign based Companies, the payment will be made in US$, at actual 

against verified invoices through Irrevocable Letter of Credit (LC) upon completion 

of the project. 

For foreign based company, the payment 

will be made "unpon the completion of the 

project". Please confirm if it means the 

payment will be made after the drilling of 

well is completed. 

Payments shall be made by the 

company within Sixty (60) days of 

submission of an invoice / claim by the 

Contractor provided always that the 

said invoice along with supporting 

documents are signed and stamped by 

the duly authorized representative of 

the contractor and shall also be varified 

by the authorized officer of the 

company (OGDCL).

17
Page.15        

1.Scope of Work

The suitable system also be provided with capability to handle OBM and WBM 

Waste Management services as per tender documents.

18
Page.49

h) Waste Management rates for WBM

The cost will be given separately on lump sum day rate basis and will be considered 

part of evaluation criteria.

19 Page.37
i) Provision of cuttings dryer fluid recovery (CDFR) system for WBM for all 

Contractor rigs.

Pls clarify that waste management service 

(CDFR) works continuously with rig on a 

daily basis

or

on a call-out basis.

As per requirement of the well where 

the rig will be deployed
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Page.37

Description of Waste Management System

The contractor will arrange complete package for WBM Waste Management System 

including the following services for pit less well site:

Pls clarify services will be performed with 

pits on wellsite or without pit (pitless) on 

wellsite, as the way of work and cost are 

different.

It will be performed with pits on 

wellsite.

Pls clarify the lump sum waste 

management day rate is for WBM work or 

OBM work, as the work scope and cost for 

those two are different.

The requirement on the tender is conflicate

This statement is related to Mud 

System to ensure only capability to 

handle OBM & WBM Mud 

system.Rates are required  only for 

WBM Waste Management. 
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Description of Waste Management System

〉CDFR System (Cuttings Dryer, Anger, HiG, Shaker, cuttings corals, centrifuges 

etc.).

〉Transportation services (WBM shifting, cuttings shifting to Bio- remediation size).

〉Bio-Remediation services (Treatment & Disposal of WBM cuttings).

Pls clarify Bio-remediation service is 

needed for WBM cutting

Where is the bio-pad and which party is to 

provide the associated supply e.g 

electricity/water/security for the pad.

Bio-remediation services is not 

required for WBM cutting

22 Page.37
〉Chemically enhanced flocculation system for water recovery.

〉Minimum 50% water usable for mud making and other needs.

Pls clarify which party is responsible for 

the remaining 50% water which is not re-

useble.

In case contractor is in charge, what is the 

ODGCL's requirement.

OGDCL is responsible for utilization of 

the remaining 50% water

24 Page.37 iii) Waste water/fluid/effluent/WBM transportation services for all Contractor rigs.

Pls clarify is it possible to quote according 

to geographic region such as 'in north' and 

'in south' as the transportation condition 

varies.

it is stated that bidder will quote WBM 

Transportation services according to 

geographic region such as in north and 

in south but rates of North will be 

considred for Evaluation purpose. 

23 Page.37 iv) Treatment and disposal of WBM cuttings

Pls clarify is there any specific 

requirement for WBM cutting treatment 

and disposal from OGDCL.

Contractor will dispose to OGDCL 

designated place or it's at contractor's sole 

discretion

it is explained at serial No.21 (above) 

that Bio-remediation services is not 

required for WBM cutting but 

contractor will only dispose WBM 

cutting to OGDCL designated place 

25 Page.18 vii) WBM Waste Management Services rate will also include transportation charges.
Pls provide more information regarding 

waste volume and transportation distrance.

it will depend upon the depth of the 

well and location of the well.


